5

b
S




CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
January 15, 2008
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today’s agenda, a
speaker's form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof

Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Bob Minning District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz — Vice Mayor District 4

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the meeting and workshop of December 18, 2007 are available for approval.
E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1. Res. 08-02 Approval of the EAR and Authorization to Submit to DCA (Public Hearing)
2. Res. 08-01 Purchase of Fire Department Radios
3. Res. 07-75 Consideration of Approving the Penny For Pinellas Interlocal Agreement

F. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense.  The City maintains a tape recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision, the
tape may or may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court reporter
at your expense.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
December 18, 2007
6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Maloof at 6:00 p.m.

A.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Absent
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Bob Minning District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz — Vice Mayor District 4 Present

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the meeting and workshop of December 4, 2007 are available for approval.
It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to accept the
minutes as printed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1.

Res. 07-116 Acceptance of the Community Rating System Annual Recertification Report

It was moved by Commissioner Minning and seconded by Commissioner Bildz to
approve the resolution as read. Upon roll call, the vote to approve was unanimous.

Res. 07-117 Bid — Purchase of Solid Waste Containers

It was moved by Commissioner Gayton and seconded by Commissioner Minning to
approve the resolution as read. Commissioner Minning asked for clarification on which
area of the island this resolution covered. Mr. Bruce explained that it would be done in
two stages due to storage limitations. The dollar figure in the resolution includes the
entire purchase. Commissioner Bildz asked if there were enough trucks to service the
entire island. Mr. Bruce answered in the affirmative. Commissioner Bildz clarified the
timeline to get Sunset Beach online with the program. It will be in March. Upon roll call,
the vote to approve was unanimous.

Res. 07-118 Bid — Purchase of Three (3) Vehicles for Public Works
It was moved by Commissioner Gayton and seconded by Commissioner Bildz to

approve the resolution as read. Commissioner Bildz asked if the Public Works
Department had investigated outside locking toolboxes as an alternative to a super cab



vehicle. Mr. Bruce explained their reasons for deciding on the super cabs. Upon roll
call, the vote to approve was unanimous.

4. Res. 07-114 Regarding artificially created land seaward of the 1968 MHWL

It was moved by Commissioner Minning and seconded by Commissioner Bildz to
approve the resolution as read. Upon roll call, the vote to approve was unanimous.

F. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:09 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP
December 18, 2007
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING

The workshop was called to order by Mayor Maloof at 6:14 p.m.

l DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

Discussion item — 5K Race

Pamela McCann gave a presentation regarding 5k road races. Treasure Island is one of the
few island communities that do not have a race. She feels that it would bring additional
business to town. It could be a fund raiser when it grew in popularity. She suggests a fall
race, and suggested that it should be held around the time of the grand opening for Publix.
She also suggested that March could be a good time as it could be pirate-themed and be
held shortly after Gasparilla in Tampa.

She suggested starting the race at 8:05 around the clock tower. The reason for 8:05 would
be to hear the clock chime before the start of the race. She suggested a straight route
across the bridges and back, which would keep the racers out of the neighborhoods. This
route would allow the bridges to be kept open, with minimal lane closings. She suggested
finishing the race in Treasure Island Park.

Ms. McCann discussed sponsorships, and volunteered to work on this. The goal would be to
get enough sponsorship to cover all costs. She has a volunteer that will pay the cost of the
insurance already. There are many options for fund raising.

The local police would need to be involved with lane closures. Local residents would be
involved. They would need people to help with handing out brochures and t-shirts, help with
the water stations, and timing. We would have to decide what kind of awards and t-shirts
would be given out. She estimates that the first race would have approximately 250-300
racers. The numbers would grow over time.

Ms. McCann thanked Cathy Hayduke for her input on this item. Her information was
excellent.

Commissioner Minning asked if the initial step would be to form a committee. Ms. McCann
stated that she would do whatever she needed to do to get this started. She will meet with
whomever they want involved. Julie Resnick would also like to be involved.

Mayor Maloof asked when the race should be held. The spring is too soon. Ms. McCann
suggested either the fall or next spring.

Commissioner Gayton stated that he supported it and asked what we would have to do to get
started. Mr. Silverboard stated that the city’s role in this was very limited. It would be done
by a group of volunteers. They would need the use of some city facilities. He suggested that
the city give some sort of expression of support, and allow them to get started and come

Page 1 of 9
December 18, 2007



back if they need city resources. Commissioner Gayton stated that he thinks they are
looking for an endorsement of the event, and suggested that they do a resolution stating so.
Commissioner Bildz stated that he would be in favor of it, but would not be in favor of the city
spending a lot of money on it. Commissioner Gayton suggested that they pass a general
resolution of support. Commissioner Minning stated that he hoped that they would work with
Cathy Hayduke. Mayor Maloof is in favor as well. A resolution will be placed on the next
meeting agenda.

Res. 07-120 Consideration of a Dune Walkover Behind the Residence Inn

Attorney Tim Ferguson was present representing the Residence Inn. He gave a brief
presentation on what they would like to do with the dune walkover.

Commissioner Minning asked if there were updated drawings available. Mr. Ferguson stated
that there were not. They preferred to get the Commission’s input and then would come in
with drawings based on what the Commission could support. Commissioner Minning stated
that it wasn't the Commission’s role to tell them what they should do. It would be more
appropriate to base it on what the DEP would support. There was brief discussion about the
proposed observation deck. Mr. Ferguson stated that it wasn't a large deck, and it was just
something to cross over the small lagoon in that area. There would be no extended length.

Commissioner Bildz stated that the walkover would have to be extended, as it does not cross
the entire dune. There is a sand walkway to it. Commissioner Minning clarified that it would
be extended landward to the sea wall. They would redo the existing structure and extend it
to the face of the dune on the seaward side. Commissioner Bildz asked if there was
anything else that they wanted to do.

Commissioner Gayton stated that he was the one that brought up the platform. It was not a
small widening — it was 35 feet. He sees no need for it, and suggested that they keep it at 6
feet. He thinks it should be the same as the rest of the dune walkovers in the city. Mr.
Ferguson stated that it would be fine with his client. He will bring a sketch that will be
enclosed with the licensing agreement. Commissioner Gayton requested that they not be
issued a building permit until they have DEP approval. Commissioner Minning asked Mr.
Raus if it had been approved yet. Mr. Raus answered that it had not.

Res. 07-119 Consideration of Landscaping the Beach Trail Access (119" Ave.) Requested
by the Residence Inn

Mr. Ferguson explained that when they originally addressed this they were planning on
extending a boardwalk northward behind the hotel. They would like to continue with that
plan. They would build it, landscape it, insure it, and maintain it. Commissioner Bildz asked
where it would end. It would end at the property line.

Commissioner Gayton stated that a boardwalk could be discussed, but should not be at this
meeting. Mr. Ferguson stated that he thought that was part of the proposal. Mr. Silverboard
clarified that what they knew about was the dune walkover, and landscaping the area at 119"
Avenue. There has been no conversation about extending the boardwalk in a northerly
direction. He stated that it could be discussed when this came before the board as a
resolution, or could be discussed tonight. Commissioner Bildz asked if the property owner
needed Commission approval for this. Mr. Silverboard stated that they would need a license
agreement. Mr. Ferguson stated that there would be no cost to the city. It would be

Page 2 of 9
December 18, 2007



convenient to the hotel guests, and could service the whole island if the beach trail were
extended in the future.

Commissioner Gayton stated that they would be looking for a survey, but the owners of the
Marriott had already done one. The City has been discussing widening the trail in that area.
There is enough space for them to put in another 5 feet. He has called DeGeorge Concrete
for an estimate. He got a price of $6,000 installed. We would not have to go back to NOAA.
This would widen the trail 5 feet over a 250 foot length. It is a minimal expense for
something that we have wanted to do for a long time. Mr. Ferguson stated that his client
may be willing to pay the cost of this if they are allowed some control over the landscaping.
He could come back with a proposal and drawings. Commissioner Minning clarified the area
that would be extended. Commissioner Gayton asked if they would be willing to extend the
area 11 feet to Gulf Boulevard. Mr. Silverboard stated that the easement is 10 feet, but the
sidewalk in the plan is 6 feet. Mr. Ferguson will discuss the Commission’s request with his
clients. Commissioner Gayton stated that the area currently is not wheelchair accessible due
to the curb. He has a problem with this. Is it going to be a pedestrian walkway, a bicycle
walkway, a wheelchair accessible walkway? Coming from Gulf Blvd. it is flat, but once you
get to the Sunshine Lane area there is a slope. There is a question about the fence at the
Voyager. Mr. Silverboard stated that it may not encroach. There is a curve as it approaches
the beach. They are in the process of getting quotes for a survey of the area. They could
possibly reconstruct a short section that would address the handicapped accessibility issues.
Commissioner Gayton expressed concern with the traffic on 119" and there only being a 10
foot area. Mr. Silverboard stated that if the Commission agreed to this they would be sure
that it was properly engineered.

Commissioner Gayton addressed an area on page 4 of the drawings. The first landscaping
is 450 sea oats that extend the width of the trail. There are 60 sea grapes, and on page
three there are three trees. He asked if it was their intent to block off the right-of-way coming
off of Gulf Boulevard onto 119" Avenue. Mr. Ferguson stated that these plans were
developed consistent with the City’s landscape regulations. He stated that these drawings
were conceptual based on the plans from two years ago. He is not familiar with any
problems in that area. He will take any suggestions back to his clients. They are trying to
make it as safe as possible. They met with the city’s landscape architect, and that was what
they came up with. He is here to find out the will of the Commission. Commissioner Gayton
stated that he sees no reason to block off a right-of-way. Commissioner Bildz asked for
clarification on how that would happen. Commissioner Gayton explained what he saw on the
plan. He stated that we should not restrict people to going through private property. Mr.
Silverboard stated that it would be public, as it would be a dedicated easement. It is not
uncommon to provide landscaping and direct the flow of traffic in this nature. People will
follow the sidewalk. They are trying to direct people to the side walk. Commissioner Gayton
stated that he is not opposed to the landscaping. He just doesn’t feel that they should give
permission to anyone to block a public right-of-way. They would be cutting off the entrance
to the trail from 119™. Mr. Ferguson stated that they are trying to keep people safe. He
asked if there were a “Y” in that area would that satisfy them. Commissioner Gayton stated
that that would be great. He is looking to have bicycles and pedestrians at the same time.

Commissioner Minning stated that the first concern was safety, and the best way to ensure
that is a dedicated walkway. The second concern was the existing walkway. His first choice
would be to guide people off of 119" and onto the beach trail. He agrees with putting in the
“Y" and letting people choose where they want to walk. Commissioner Bildz stated that if
they have a ten foot easement and pave it it becomes city property. He thinks that the way it

Page 3 of 9
December 18, 2007



is drawn looks safer to pedestrians. Commissioner Gayton asked that he go down and look
at it and decide which way looks safer.

Mr. Ferguson stated that they will consider everything that has been discussed tonight. He
suggested meeting individually with the Commission to review the area. Commissioner
Gayton asked what Mr. Ferguson would like to do at this point. He stated that he would like
to go back and talk to his client to discuss the Commission’s suggestions and come back
with a proposal.

Commissioner Gayton asked if they were still asking to do all the landscaping from the trail to
the end of their property. Mr. Ferguson stated that they wanted it to look like a tropical
island, and the best way to make it look good was to put the landscaping in. They would use
materials that were natural to the area. Commissioner Gayton commented that he thought
they were doing a good job there and the city wants to work with them. He is concerned
about the dunes. He asked if we had the authorization without going to the DEP to give them
permission to remove dunes in that area. Mr. Silverboard stated that he wasn't sure.
Commissioner Bildz stated that he felt that the area from the CCL eastward was ok. Mr.
Silverboard stated that they would get a definitive answer on the areas at the west and south
sides. Commissioner Gayton stated that he has no problem, and would like to plant all the
areas up and down the beach, but we can't do that without permission from the DEP. Mr.
Ferguson stated that they have no intention of violating the law, and if they need to go to
DEP for permission then they will do that. Their intent is to make a natural dune system that
people will not trample.

Commissioner Gayton asked to discuss the boardwalk along the back of the property, and if
it would be raised. Mr. Ferguson stated that he felt it had to be, as it would be under water
for three months out of the year. Commissioner Gayton asked where it would be built. Mr.
Ferguson stated that they would build as much as possible on the ground, and the property
elevations will control that. They do not want to build a pier if they do not have to. They
would have to elevate parts due to water, and to keep the plants alive under it. They would
only raise it if the elevation required it. Commissioner Gayton suggested that they wait until
they receive DEP approval and then consider it. He does not want to see a raised boardwalk
if it can be avoided. Mr. Ferguson stated that they do not want to do it if they don’t have to.
Commissioner Minning asked for clarification as to whether it would be a concrete walkway,
or a raised boardwalk. Mr. Ferguson stated that they would try to keep it consistent but it
would depend on the elevation. Commissioner Gayton asked for clarification again on what
they want to build. Mr. Ferguson gave an explanation. They want a concrete path which
would be for public use. Commissioner Minning asked if they would be willing to do the
landscaping without the boardwalk. Mr. Ferguson stated that it was their intent to do it as
shown on the plan. He would have to consult with his client, but they want it to be as nice as
it can be. Commissioner Minning asked him to get clarification from his client on that.
Commissioner Minning asked if whatever was being proposed would be permitable from a
DEP standpoint. Mr. Ferguson stated that he believes that it would be. They would have to
submit an application before they will do that. Commissioner Minning asked if they would be
willing to submit the application without Commission approval. Mr. Ferguson stated that they
will do whatever they need to do. Commissioner Minning stated that he doesn’t think DEP
would approve concrete on the beach. He feels that the raised boardwalk would be the only
thing that the DEP would approve. Mr. Ferguson stated that he agrees and would contact
the DEP. Commissioner Gayton asked the City Manager to get clarification from DEP as to
where there jurisdiction ended in this area. He also asked for a summary of all the questions
that need to be addressed. Commissioner Bildz gave a brief summary of the discussion. Mr.

Page 4 of 9
December 18, 2007



Ferguson stated that he understands the board’s position, and will go back and discuss this
with his client.

Mayor Maloof stated that they appreciate the efforts to make the property look better.

Paul Shann stated that he is pleased to hear that they are in favor of widening the area at
119" Avenue. He suggested making it a one way street to exit only from the Marriott. His
main concern has been that there is only one wide public right-of-way, and it is 119" Avenue.
He feels that it should be protected. A lot of work was done on the Causeway Bridge to
address the concerns regarding bicycles and pedestrians. The same care should be taken
here.

Discussion — Proposal to Replace 38 Canary Island Date Palms on Paradise Blvd.

Mr. Silverboard explained that they have received a request from Palmscapes by Design to
replace the palms on Paradise Blvd. Some of these palms are getting into the overhead
lines. They have made a proposal to purchase the palms at approximately $10,000 each.
36 of them are healthy, two are not. They have offered to purchase the 36 healthy palms,
dispose of the two unhealthy palms, and replace the trees with new palms. The species
being proposed would be more resistant to disease. Mr. Silverboard has spoken with
Progress Energy regarding their policy on trimming the palm trees that are growing into the
overhead wires. He was told that palm trees are more problematic than other trees as they
conduct electricity better than other trees. If they trim out the fronds and damage the bud
then it will kill the trees. They will send out their local arborists to take a look at them and
report back. An alternative in the future could be undergrounding the lines. Another
alternative could be to get the lines moved from the medians to one side of the road. The
cost of a study for undergrounding would be approximately $3,000.

Ms. Wakefield was present to answer questions. Commissioner Minning stated that we
needed a definitive answer from Progress Energy before we consider this proposal. He has
discussed this with residents of Paradise Island. Many of them have asked the cost of
undergrounding. Commissioner Minning asked about the Royal Palms, and whether there
would be a problem of them growing quickly. Ms. Wakefield stated that they grow at
approximately the same rate as the Canary Island Date Palms that are currently there. They
are not susceptible to the diseases that are affecting the trees in the area. Ms. Wakefield
presented the Commission with some photographs of suggested trees. Mayor Maloof asked
about frost and freeze. Ms. Wakefield stated that they are freeze tolerant, as well as salt
tolerant.

Commissioner Bildz asked about their company, and how they decide to make proposals.
Their business is located in Lakeland. They contact customers after they have acquired the
trees. Commissioner Bildz asked about moving the trees with the wires present. They have
a crane to move the trees. Commissioner Minning stated that he intends to take it to the
Paradise Island Civic Association for their comments. Mr. Silverboard stated that he was
hesitant to approach Progress Energy because he did not want them to come in and cut the
trees down. They indicated that they will come in and trim, and ultimately the trees will
probably have to come out.

Commissioner Bildz stated that he felt that eventually the trees would have to come out, and
he was in favor of making some money for the city on it. He then asked if we should take
this out to bid. Mr. Silverboard stated that the Commission would have to make a decision.

Page 5 of 9
December 18, 2007



Commissioner Bildz felt that it might take too long to go out to bid if Progress Energy came in
and cut the trees. Ms. Wakefield stated that they would like to purchase all the trees alive,
and some of the trees are already browning. They will be in a weakened state and will
attract bores which will eat the bud and kill the tree. Mr. Silverboard stated that they are
inoculating the trees.

This item will move forward to the January 15" meeting agenda.
Res. 08-02 Approval of the EAR and Authorization to Submit to DCA

City Planner Lynn Rosetti gave an explanation of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR).
This report allows us to update our Comprehensive Plan. We are required to update the plan
every seven years This is the first step in that process. There is a public hearing proposed
for the January 15™ Commission meeting. She suggested that most questions should be
addressed during the public hearing process. .

Commissioner Bildz asked if this was passed by DCA, was the Commission finished with
this? Ms. Rosetti stated they will make a finding of sufficiency, and she believes that it is
sufficient. We would then bring in a consultant to assist in the preparation of the Comp Plan
changes. The Comprehensive Plan would come up with specific language that would be
supportive of mixed use development.

Commissioner Minning asked for clarification on section two of the resolution. Mr.
Silverboard stated that once the DCA has ruled for sufficiency, we will have to amend the
Comprehensive Plan to cure any deficiencies. Ms. Rosetti stated that some of the
deficiencies are of no fault of our plan, but due to changes in state laws.

This item will move forward as a public hearing on the January 15" meeting agenda.

Discussion — Contracting With Pinellas County Utilities for Billing Wastewater, Solid Waste,
and Storm Water

IT Director, Mark Santos, gave an explanation of this item. During the course of installing the
new Finance computer system, and reviewing ways to save money for the city, this item has
been considered. The module to update the billing costs $31,000. There are also other
costs involved in doing the billing in-house, including postage, other materials, and time and
labor. We would be subject to a penalty if we do not buy the module. We have already
contracted for the conversion of that data. The modules that we buy in the future are
contingent upon whether we buy the utility biling module. The county would charge a one-
time service charge that their vendor would charge to add Treasure Island to their program.
They will be providing that amount soon. It will be below the amount that we would be
saving. The rates that the County charges have been provided in the packet. If the charges
are passed on to the customers it would be $ .81 per bill. It could be absorbed into the
general fund. There will be a short period of time that there would be a cash flow issue. We
bill sewer in arrears. Solid Waste and recycling is billed in advance. The county will bill
these in arrears. There will be a two month delay in the cash flow. It is not a loss, but a
delay in collecting the funds.

Commissioner Minning stated that he finds it intriguing to look at, but he still wants to see the
costs to develop this. Development costs are approximately $23,000. Mr. Santos feels that
it will come in less than that. Commissioner Minning clarified that we would be giving up the

Page 6 of 9
December 18, 2007



means to do this billing ourselves if we contract with the County. This would be a
commitment on our part to adopt their system. The cost to go back would be the cost of
purchasing a billing module, and the cost of increasing staff, depending on what we do if we
contract it. Commissioner Minning asked if the cost to the county includes postage. Mr.
Santos answered in the affirmative. Commissioner Minning then asked about the 1,500 to
2,000 labor hours, and what that translated to in dollars. Mr. Santos stated that he would
look at that if directed to, but didn't want to upset staff unless he had consensus from the
Commission. Commissioner Minning stated that it is worth considering, but needs to know
what the future cost, including labor, would be. Commissioner Bildz stated that if the labor
hours are transferred to other duties it really isn't a savings. Mr. Silverboard stated that there
are other issues involved with utility billing. Commissioner Bildz stated that if this could
reduce staff in some way he would be in favor of considering it, but would not be in favor if it
did not.

Commissioner Gayton thanked Mr. Santos and Mrs. Chapman for their well written, easy to
understand report. He reviewed the cost savings. He stated that the cost of $4,600 was
small, and he would welcome that. He would not be in support of having the customer
absorb the cost of this. We should be able to absorb this. Our reserves are almost
$1,700,000, so we should absorb the cost. He is in favor of it.

Commissioner Bildz stated that he agrees with Commissioner Gayton regarding the
customers not absorbing the cost. Commissioner Gayton then asked for the time frame. Mr.
Santos stated that if the Commission was in favor they would come forward with a resolution
stating the fees that would be charged. They would have the hard figures before they had
the resolution. The county will put us on the list as soon as they know the resolution will be
presented to the Commission. It will be about a three month process. Mr. Silverboard stated
that they planned on having the information that they requested at the January 15" meeting.
Mr. Santos stated that they will have some customer service hours that will have to be
retained. They will come back with a good figure on hours of reduction.

Res. 08-01 Purchase - Fire Department Radios

Fire Chief Charlie Fant gave an explanation of this item. In the current budget he requested
to replace three portable radios to communicate with the County EMS system. He has
received a quote to purchase radios under the County contract which is under the budgeted
amount. Since this exceeds the $8,000 purchasing authority the Commission would have to
vote on it. This item will move forward to the January 15™ meeting agenda.

Res. 07-75 Consideration of Approving the Interlocal Agreement — Penny for Pinellas

Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. We have received a letter from the
Interim County Administrator with a slightly revised agreement. They have asked that the
agreement be executed by January 11™. When this was brought to the Commission in the
past it was deferred due to some concerns by some cities about the funding mechanism. St.
Petersburg in particular had an issue with the way it was being presented and money coming
off the top for the jail before money was distributed. In August of 2006 the County funding
proposal indicated that it would come off the top and the cities endorsed it. Most of the cities
have adopted it, or are in the process of adopting it. The major exception is St. Petersburg.
They have not gotten with the other cities or the county to discuss changes. The City of

Page 7 of 9
December 18, 2007



Clearwater will be adopting this on the 20". He can provide a better list of who has adopted
it at the next meeting if they want it.

Commissioner Gayton asked if the BIG-C members have objections to this. Mr. Silverboard
stated that he has not heard of any. Mayor Maloof will call the President of the BIG-C to ask
about it. Mr. Silverboard will let the County know that it will be voted on at the January 15"
meeting.

Il OLD BUSINESS:

Commissioner Gayton asked about contract negotiations with the City of St. Petersburg and
the sewer fees. Ms. Kiefer stated that she and Mr. Silverboard had a conference with the
consultant regarding the rate study. A lot of information was exchanged. They will get
together again before year’s end to draft a strategy in response to St. Petersburg’s most
recent letter. We will be sending a letter to St. Petersburg stating that we will not be signing
the agreement before the deadline. Mr. Moyer will be assisting in formulating a position on
things to discuss with St. Petersburg. Ms. Kiefer is currently reviewing the agreement that
St. Pete Beach has reached with them.

Commissioner Gayton stated that when we contacted the county regarding the crosswalk at
Sloppy Joes we asked for the sign to be moved, and asked if we had heard from them. Mr.
Silverboard stated that we are still waiting to hear from them regarding when they will move
it.

lll. CITY MANAGER/CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND COMMENTS:
Ms. Kiefer wished everyone a happy holiday.
Mr. Silverboard wished everyone a happy holiday.
The City Clerk asked the Commission about their willingness to allow the County to canvass
for the election. If they are willing the county will pay for the legal ads. The Commission
agreed by consensus to allow the County to canvass.

IV.  REPORTS & COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS:

Commissioner Gayton stated that holiday wrappings and boxes, etc. would be picked up by
the city, and would not have to be in the cans.

Commissioner Gayton stated that Santa would be visiting the Isle of Palms, and gave the
number to call if you want the sleigh to stop and have pictures with your children.
Commissioner Gayton wished everyone happy holidays.

Commissioner Minning thanked everyone on Paradise Island who showed up for the holiday
festivities.

Page 8 of 9
December 18, 2007



V.

VI

Commissioner Minning thanked Sid Rice for the landscaping at Kingfish Park. Itis a
wonderful addition to the park. He also wished everyone a Merry Christmas and happy
holiday.

Commissioner Bildz reminded everyone to stop at the new stop sign at 93" Avenue and
Harrell.

Commissioner Bildz stated that Santa will visit Sunset Beach on December 23", and urged
people to check out the luminaries on the 24™. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and
happy holidays.

Mayor Maloof attended the festivities at McDill AFB. It was well attended.

Mayor Maloof announced that John Burke had a heart attack last night. He will be moved to
Bayfront. She wished him good health and hopes he is back at the January 15" meeting.

Mayor Maloof stated that they did not get anything collected for the service people at Bay
Pines, so we will discuss it in January. She then wished everyone a very Merry Christmas
and a healthy and prosperous new year.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

The workshop was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

Page 9 of 9
December 18, 2007



